### Barrowford Parish Council Holmefield House, Gisburn Road, Barrowford, Nelson, Lancashire To all Councillors Meeting of the Council You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of the above Council to be held at Holmefield House at 7pm on Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> April 2022 When the following items of business will be discussed, following a Public Question Time which will last up to a maximum of 15 minutes. In line with the Governments Recommendations regarding meetings within a confined space Face Masks Must be Worn.

JA. Rord

Iain A. Lord Clerk to the Council

# AGENDA

#### 1. Declaration of Interests:

Members are reminded of the legal requirements concerning the declaration of interests.

A Member must declare a disclosable pecuniary interest which he/she has in any item on the agenda. A Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest in any item may not participate in any vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

- 2. Apologies for Absence:
- **3. Minutes of the Council:** That the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 16<sup>th</sup> March 2022 are approved.

#### 4. Planning, Tree and Highway Matters:

22/0160/VAR: Variation of Condition: Vary Condition 2 (Plans) of Planning Permission 21/0189/FUL to amend the design of the dwelling 43 Carr Hall Road Barrowford Nelson.

22/0191/TCA: T1 Larch reduce back branches overhanging patio by 1.5m H1 Beech hedge, reduce back overhanging branches from overgrown hedge by 1.5m T2 Ash, reduce back branches overhang lawn by 1m T3 Willow, reduce back branches overhanging lawn by 2m. 60 Carr Hall Road Barrowford Nelson Lancashire BB9 6PY. For Information Only

Planning Appeal Application Ref: 21/0479/PIP Planning Inspectorate Ref: APP/E2340/W/21/3288226: Local Authority Appeal Ref: 21/0022/AP/REFUSE: Planning Appeal: Land To The Rear Of 145 And 147 Wheatley Lane Road Barrowford Proposed Development: Permission in Principle: Erection of up to two detached dwellinghouses. **For Information Only.** 

Planning Appeal Application Ref: 21/0154/FUL: Planning Inspectorate Ref: APP/E2340/W/22/3291422 Local Authority Appeal Ref: 22/0001/AP/REFUSE: Planning Appeal: Land Adjacent Number 30 Dixon Street Barrowford Proposed Development: Full: Erection of 2no. semi-detached bungalows and 2no. semidetached two storey dwellings, with associated parking and landscaping. For Information Only.

### 5. Financial Matters:

- **Enc.** a. Virements for March None
- **Enc.** b. Outturn for to the  $31^{st}$  March 2022 to note
- **Enc.** c. Reconciled Outturn to the 31<sup>st</sup> March 2022 to note
- Enc. d. To Approve Year End Virements
- **Enc.** e. To Approve Year End Adjustments 31<sup>st</sup> March 2022
- **Enc** f. To consider payments for April 2022.

## 6. Essential Work at Barrowford Memorial Park: Report enclosed

Enc.

7. **Report of the Clerk:** Recent items arising for information only.

- Enc.
- 8. Report on the Barrowford and Western Parishes Area Committee Meeting: Update for information only.
- 9. To receive reports (if any) from County & Borough Councillors and members appointed to other bodies: Update for information only.
- 10. Date, time & place of next meeting: Annual Meeting with the Electorate followed by the *Council AGM Starting at 7pm 18<sup>th</sup> May 2022 at Holmefield House Gisburn Road Barrowford.*